## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MARCH 4, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of February 19, 2020.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to change the regularly scheduled County Commission Meeting on April 1, 2020 to be held on April 8, 2020 and April 15, 2020 to be April 22, 2020.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to levy county license fees for alcoholic beverages for fiscal year 2020-2021 in the amounts shown in the exhibit as attached.

Exhibit 3-1, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize demolition of the structure at 11117 Patton Road, District I, determined to be a public nuisance.

Exhibit 3-2, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize demolition of the structure at 23699 Highway 69N, District I, determined to be a public nuisance.

Exhibit 3-3, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize demolition of the structure at 6422 Pearson Cr, District IV, determined to be a public nuisance.

Exhibit 3-4, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider an emergency declaration for the flooding in Tuscaloosa County.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to amend the agenda to allow EMA Director Nick Lolley to discuss the emergency declaration for the flooding in Tuscaloosa County.

Upon request by EMA Director Nick Lolley, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt an Emergency Declaration of the Tuscaloosa County Commission for the flood damage that began on February 10, 2020.

Exhibit 3-5, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Jackson Trace Estates, District I, in the City of Tuscaloosa Planning Jurisdiction.

Exhibit 3-6, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Oak Creek Subdivision No. 2, resurvey of lots 8-9, District I, in the City of Northport Planning Jurisdiction.

Exhibit 3-7, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare April 25, 2020 to be Countywide Spring Clean Up day.

Upon request by Planning Director Farrington Snipes,

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan

Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a deductive change order reducing the County's cost by \$3,313.89 to Hall Taylor

Construction on the completion of the Fosters Storm Shelter project.

Exhibit 3-8, Page

Upon request by Planning Director Farrington Snipes,
Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle,
the County Commission voted unanimously to approve subsurface
exploration in conjunction with the Community Development Block Grant
project for the Evanstown Road Water Extension Project.

Exhibit 3-9, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize County Attorney Robert Spence to negotiate renewal of the franchise agreement with Charter Communications. After discussion, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson amended the motion to include negotiations to renew the franchise agreement with Comcast Cable. The County Commission voted unanimously to approve the motion, as amended.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a request from Tuscaloosa's One Place to work the area of Thomas Chapel Road that is impassable.

Exhibit 3-10, Pages

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, March 25, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray
Commissioner - District IV